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Thanks.

Cheers

Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch

R oo - | R

From: Assurance Reviews
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 2:20 PM

To:
cc R <"

Subject: RE: A member of your community has changed their email address. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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just finished up in our team last week.
We have now removed her from the community.
Kind regards,

(2
| Lead Administration and Coordination Officer

Assurance Reviews Unit | Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID & Data Policy Division

Government and Resource Management

Department of Finance

T: 32 (Direct) | T: 02 6215 2144 (ARU)

E:@finance.aov.au
E: AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

erom: L i <0 21>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 2:15 PM
To: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>

cc: LA - <o o>, S o o.>; NFR
<NFR@acic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: A member of your community has changed their email address. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Hi DoF Assurance,
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I don’t know who this person is, it seems like they’ve changed roles? Can you please confirm?
If that’s the case, they should not have access to our workspace. I've cc’d ¥22Bwho is our
workspace manager.

Many thanks

Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch

From: GovTEAMS.Communications <no.reply@govteams.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 1:49 PM

To:@finance.gov.au,‘@finance.gov.au;

@finance.gov.au(d)finance.gov.au:@finance.gov.au:

@finance.gov.au; @finance.gov.au; @finance.gov.au;

Subject: A member of your community has changed their email address. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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(2]

Member email address change

This email is to let you know a member of ACIC National Firearms
Register Program Gateway Review has changed their email address. No
action is required, however you should review whether this member
should still have access to your community.

Change Details

Name: s 22

Old address: ¥ @finance.gov.au

New s 22 @infrastructure.gov.au
address:
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Department: Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Dev. &
Comms

Support Contact centre

© Commonwealth of Australia | ABN 61970 632 495 | Privacy policy
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IMPORTANT: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication 1s strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by email govteams@finance. gov.au and delete
all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using
the suffix .gov.au.

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential
and/or privileged. They are intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you have received this message in
error and any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this
message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information
contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your Inbox.

ACIC Web Site: www.acic.gov.au

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Be careful with this message

External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.





